
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
July 24, 2020 
 
 
Mark Johnson, Executive Director and Secretary 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
621 Woodland Square Loop SE 
Lacey, WA 98503 
 
 
RE:  Sanitary Service Company, Inc. G‐14 – REVISED Item 230 pass‐through disposal fees and rates for 
WUTC commercial garbage collection services and WA State B&O tax increase in accordance with WAC 
480‐07‐505(3)(c). 
 
 
Dear Secretary Johnson: 
 
Enclosed are replacement pages to Solid Waste Tariff No. 8 for Sanitary Service Co, Inc., Docket TG‐
200642.  Please do not re‐docket. 
 
The revised replacement pages correct an accidental omission on page 23 and 32 and a revised 
calculation on page 42 for Item 255, 1 yard. 
 
Please feel free to call me at (360) 961‐6290 if you have any questions about this filing. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Sara Campbell 
 
Sara Campbell, Controller 
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